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Potterne Parish Council

From: Potterne Parish Council <clerk@potterne.info>
Sent: 06 January 2020 10:44
To: 'financial planning'
Subject: RE: Town/Parish Precepts 2020/2021 - POTTERNE PARISH COUNCIL

 

 

Town / Parish Precept Requirement 2020/2021  

 

 

   
 

Potterne Parish Council  
 

   
 

For information:   
 

The equivalent number of band D properties for    
 

   
 

Potterne Parish Council   
 

   
 

is 595.81 (tax base)   
 

 
 
Total precept required for 2020/2021   
(To be shown in Council Tax Resolution) 

£25,824 
 
 
Formula to check what a band D property charge for the year 

 

   
 

Your Precept divide by tax base (595.81) = band D charge per year  

 

Authorised at a meeting of the Potterne Parish Council held on  

The 4th day of December 2019 

Signed Peter Balls Please print in capitals PETER BALLS (Chairman) 

Signed Liz Starling Please print in capitals LIZ STARLING (Clerk) 

If e-mail submission please confirm who is authorising this form. 
 
Liz Starling – Clerk to Potterne Parish Council 
Please use your nominated e-mail address to return this form.   
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clerk@potterne.info 

Please return this form to:  
 
e-mail financialplanning@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or by post (but not both)  
 
FAO Tina Winfield 
Accountancy, 2nd Floor New County Hall 
Wiltshire Council 
County Hall 
Trowbridge 
Wiltshire 
BA14 8JN  
 
When e-mailing the form back, please remember to first to click “reply” to the e-mail, as this will 
then allow you to edit this form before it is returned.   
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information 
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the 
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of 
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its 
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message 
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire 
Council utilises anti-virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e-mail or attachments are free from 
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt 
of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. 
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e-mail any such 
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.  


